Connors, William (Probation Dept)

From: Francis, Shaun <Shaun.Francis@pef.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Connors, William (Probation Dept); Haggerty, Lori; Apostol, Peter; Clement, Jennifer;
jeffrey.jamison@albanycountyny.gov

Cc: Drautz, Patricia

Subject: Probation - Contract ratification

Hello and good afternoon, everyone.

I wanted to let you all know that the members of PEF Division 502, Albany County Probation, ratified the tentative
agreement today. I wanted to let you know to note today’s date of 4/6/2023 as the date of ratification, and ask the County
to take the affirmative steps needed to get Legislative approval and implementation as soon as possible. I understand that
this process does take some time, but if the County would please keep me abreast of the process as it plays out and keep
me updated on expected timelines, that would be very much appreciated.

Thank you all for working together on this to get this contract done.

Best,
Shaun

Shaun Francis, SHRM-SCP
Field Representative

New York State Public Employees Federation, AFL-CIO
1168-70 Troy-Schenectady Road
P.0.Box 12414
Albany, NY 12212-2414
”H n w;tw(" Ph: 518-785-1900 ext. 220
OniaNizinG  Fax:518-785-1814
shaun.francis@pef.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this e-mail and are not the intended recipient, please inform the

sender by e-mail reply and destroy all copies of the original message.
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